

From: Matt Ellsworth <ellsworth@miningamerica.org>

To: Laura Skaer <lskaer@miningamerica.org>, "leila_getto@ios.doi.gov" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] WGA Follow Up

Date: Mon, 17 Sep 2018 20:10:44 +0000

Importance: Normal

Inline-Images: image001.jpg; image007.jpg; image009.jpg; image002.jpg; image004.jpg; image005.jpg

Lelia, my responses are in **RED** below. Let us know if you have any more questions.



Matthew Ellsworth
Government Affairs Manager
American Exploration & Mining Association
Office: 509-624-1158, ext. 115
www.MiningAmerica.org

From: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov [mailto:leila_getto@ios.doi.gov] **On Behalf Of** SIO, Scheduling

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 11:19 AM

To: Matt Ellsworth <ellsworth@miningamerica.org>

Cc: Getto, Leila <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>; Laura Skaer <lskaer@miningamerica.org>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] WGA Follow Up

Hi Matt!

When you have a moment, I have 2 quick questions from our legal department (just internal paperwork).

If a member of the public wanted to attend **ONLY** the lunch, what is the cost of admission? Is it \$50 that I saw on your website (for non-members)? **Yes \$50 is correct for any lunch attendee.** Or do they need to pay the full registration fee \$650 then an additional \$50 if they want to attend the lunch? **No, they do not have to pay the full registration to attend the lunch.**

And do you know who will be the lunch sponsor - is it a member of your organization or could it be non members as well? It's okay if you don't have that information yet. We completely understand and can wait until closer to the event date. **We currently have two member sponsors, Hecla Mining Company and Goldcorp. Nonmembers are allowed to sponsor, however that is a rare occurrence.**

Thank you!
Leila

U.S. Department of the Interior
Office of Scheduling and Advance
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Office: 202-208-7551

On Tue, Aug 7, 2018 at 4:43 PM, SIO, Scheduling <scheduling_sio@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Dear Matt,

#1364594.1

Thank you for taking the time to speak with me this afternoon. Again, thank you for the kind invitation to Secretary Zinke. He greatly appreciates the opportunity and accepts. Please let me know if you need anything else from me to confirm his participation in your program. I'm holding December 6th and will follow up with you closer to the date. And just a reminder, please don't release his name or include it any conference material or email without our prior approval. I greatly appreciate your understanding.

Thank you again!
Leila

Leila Getto
U S Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: 202-208-5359
Main 202 208 7551
Cell: 202-706-9435
Email leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

On Mon, Jul 16, 2018 at 5:55 PM, Matt Ellsworth <ellsworth@miningamerica.org> wrote:

Leila, attached is the completed form. Thank you for the consideration and effort. Please let me know if you need any more information and we look forward to hearing from you.



Matthew Ellsworth
Government Affairs Manager
American Exploration & Mining Association
Office: 509-624-1158, ext. 15
www.MiningAmerica.org

From: Getto, Leila [mailto:leila_getto@ios.doi.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 7:35 AM
To: Matt Ellsworth <ellsworth@miningamerica.org>
Cc: Scheduling SIO <scheduling@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] WGA Follow Up

Dear Matthew,

Thank you for your kind invitation to Secretary Zinke. He greatly appreciates you thinking of him. I manage his schedule. Can I trouble you for a little more information about the event by filling out the attached form we ask of everyone. I greatly appreciate your time and help.

Thank you!
Leila

Leila Getto
U.S. Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct 202 208 5359
Main: 202-208-7551
Cell 202 706 9435
Email: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

From: Matt Ellsworth <ellsworth@miningamerica.org>

#1364594.2

Date: July 10, 2018 at 2:28:23 PM EDT

To: "Downey_magallanes@ios.doi.gov" <Downey_magallanes@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] WGA Follow Up

Downey, I wanted to follow up with my contact information and a note of thanks for visiting in Rapid City. It was a great event and really nice that you and the other staff could come along.

Also, we had discussed the potential to have the Secretary as our Keynote Speaker at our Annual Meeting Dec 5-7 in Spokane, WA where 2000 mining industry professionals will be gathering. If this remains a possibility, please let me know the appropriate protocols for a proper invitation.

Thanks again and I was great to visit. I will look you up when we are in DC next.



Matthew Ellsworth

Government Affairs Manager

American Exploration & Mining Association

Office: 509-624-1158, ext. 15

www.MiningAmerica.org

#1364594.3